
TOWN OF HAMDEN

TOWN CENTER PARK COMMISSION SPECIAL MEETING

AUGUST 19, 2013

1:00 PM

MAIN FLOOR CONFERENCE ROOM

HAMDEN GOVERNMENT CENTER

2750 DIXWELL AVENUE

HAMDEN

 
COMMISSIONERS IN ATTENDANCE:  Matt Fitch, Chairman
                                                                        Ed Grant
                                                                      
OTHERS IN ATTENDANCE:  Julie Smith, Deputy Chief Administrative Officer

                              Peggy Craft, Commissioner Clerk
       Meg Nowacki

CALL TO ORDER

Chairman Fitch called the meeting to order at 1:05 PM.

ATTENDANCE

Attendance was taken as noted above.

APPROVAL OF JULY 15, 2013 MINUTES

Mr. Fitch motioned to accept the Minute of the July 15, 2013 Meeting as presented.  Mr. Grant seconded the 
motion that passed unanimously.

CHAIRMAN'S REPORT

Mr. Fitch has submitted a letter to the Town Clerk requesting he be reappointed to this Commission.  He also 
pointed out the necessity to add two members to this Commission.  Mr. Fitch encouraged Ms. Nowacki to send a 
letter along with her resume to the Town Clerk requesting she be appointed to this Commission. 

Movies/Baseball Night

Mr. Fitch reported that the movies are going well.  He said the Sound of Music was better attended then expected.  
Midnight in Paris was enjoyable but Mr. Fitch did not feel that it is a movie for the masses.  

Ms. Smith said La Petit Gourmet did a wonderful presentation at the Midnight in Paris Movie.  She added that 
Louie DiSorbo of DiSorbo's Pizza suggested an Italian Night.  He said they could show the movie Moonstruck at 
this event.  Ms. Smith said Mr. Leng agreed with this suggestion.  Mr. Fitch said he feels this is a wonderful idea, 
but might be difficult to pull together in a month.  Mr. Fitch and Ms. Smith will discuss this with Mr. Leng.

The Yankee/Red Sox baseball game was well attended.  Mr. Fitch said the game ended at 12:30 AM.  With this in 
mind Mr. Fitch feels that a Friday night game in September would be better.  He cited the fact that the game would 
start at 7:05 PM, and it would be dark earlier.  



TOWN CENTER PARK COMMISSION MEETING
AUGUST 19, 2013
PAGE 2

Back to the Future will be shown on Friday, August 24th.  The Farmers Market will be open until 7:00 PM on this 
date.  He said the farmers are doing well.  He said the food venders are also doing well.  Enchiladas, Four Flowers, 
and Fire Dog will not be there on this date.  Mr. Fitch said there should be another vender if possible.  Possible 
venders were discussed.  It was decided that Smokey's and Glenwood Drive In would be invited, and the vender 
fees will be waived.  Mr. Fitch will go to Smokey's and discuss this with them this afternoon.  Mr. Grant will invite 
Glenwood Drive-In to attend the movie night.  Mr. Fitch will also speak to Mr. Leng regarding having Ashley's Ice 
Cream attend these events.  

Lincoln was rained out, but will be shown on October 4th.  Mr. Leng and BOE Member Adam Sendroff may do a 
history presentation along with the movie.  There was a discussion regarding this topic.

Mr. Fitch said there will five movies next year, and there will be a baseball game in October on a Friday night.

Mr. Fitch has received an e-mail from Ann Altman regarding parking at the Farmers Market.  Mr. Fitch said more 
spaces need to be freed up for the Friday Farmers Market and Friday evening events.  Ms. Smith will look into 
having the Town vehicles that are parked there moved.

Ms. Nowacki said that it has been pointed out to her that the slides and the playground are very hot.  She has also 
been told that there is not enough shade on the benches where the parents sit.  There was a discussion regarding 
these problems and where there is shade available.  Mr. Grant suggested umbrellas.  Ms. Nowacki agreed with this 
idea.  Mr. Fitch also agreed but said there is not money available for this.  Mr. Fitch also discussed features that can 
be added in the future including a splash pad.    

Mr. Fitch said the Commission should look into creating a group similar to The Friends of Brooksvale Park.  Mr. 
Fitch said it could be called Friends of Town Center Park.

FUTURE MEETING DATE CHANGES

The changes in dates for the October and November meetings were agreed upon by all present.  The October 
Meeting will be held on Monday, October 21st at 10:00 AM.  The November Meeting will be held on Monday, 
November 25th at 1:00 PM
  
INFRASTRUCTURE

 Mr. Fitch said the Commission does not have a lot of money for infrastructure additions/improvements.  Mr. Fitch 
said future additions to the park could include a water feature at the playground, the proposed spur trail, and water 
stations.  There will be further discussion regarding Infrastructure at the next meeting. 

ADJOURNMENT

There was not further business to come before the Commission.  Chairman Fitch motioned to adjourn.  
Commissioner Grant seconded the motion that passed unanimously.  Chairman Fitch adjourned the meeting at 
1:50 PM.

Submitted by: _________________________
                       Peggy Craft, Commission Clerk


